



Miramar Hope Bay Ltd.

300 – 889 Harbourside Drive, North Vancouver, BC V7P 3S1
604-985-2572 fax 604-980-0731

VIA E - MAIL

March 14, 2005

Philippe di Pizzo
Executive Director
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0

Dear Mr. di Pizzo,

Re: Doris North Project - Application for a Water Licence, NWB File # NWB1DOR

Thank you for your letter dated February 28, 2005.

On March 20, 2002, the *Hope Bay Joint Venture* (the "HBJV"), a joint venture between *Miramar Hope Bay Limited* and *Hope Bay Gold Corporation*, filed an application for a water licence for the construction, operation and decommissioning of the *Doris Hinge Project* (the "Application").

After the HBJV filed the Application, Hope Bay Gold Corporation completed a business combination with Miramar Mining Corporation, the parent corporation of Miramar Hope Bay Ltd., so that the Hope Bay project is now 100% owned by Miramar Hope Bay Ltd. and the HBJV has ended. Accordingly, please change the name of the applicant on the Application to *Miramar Hope Bay Ltd.*

We have also changed the name of the project to the *Doris North Project*, so please also change the name of the project on the Application to the *Doris North Project*.

Thank you.

Miramar Hope Bay Ltd.

(original signed) A. David Long

**Per: A. David Long
Vice President Legal
Miramar Mining Corporation**

cc. Ms. Stephanie Briscoe
Executive Director
Nunavut Impact Review Board